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Helena, :\-Iontana, April 10, 1908. 
Hon. S. V. Stewart, 

County Attorney, 
Virginia City, Montana. 

Dear Sir:-
Your letter of the 30th ult., in which you request opinion of this 

office upon the following questionil, has been received. 
1. At th'eregular annual school election held in a district 

of the, third class, a party not previously nominated received a 
majority of the votes cast at the election; other candidates 
receiving votes were regularly nominated. Can th'e party so 
receiving a majority demand a certificate of election if he is 
otherwise qualified? 

2. Is there any way to forc'e a board of school trustees 
to submit to the electors of the district the question of moving 
the school house? 

In answer to yOur first question, we herewith 'enclos'e an opinion to 
Hon. Theodore Lentz, County Attorney, Glendive, dated April 13, 1907. 
in which it was held that in districts of the second and third classes, 
having fifty or more children of ilchool age, that the names of candidates 
for school truiltee must be received and filed by the clerk and posted at 
each polling place at least five days next preceding the 'election, and that 
votes cast for a candidate who did not have his name so filed and posted 
should not be counted. T.hat .opinion applies with equal force to the 
facts stated in your question. 

In answer to your second question you are advised that a board uf 
'school trustees has a large discretion in controlling the affairs of the 
district and while it may be possible in many instances to institute man­
damus proceedings to comp'el them to act, still, by mandamus proceedings 
yo~ cannot control the manner of action, as this is a matter resting in 
their sound discretion; therefore, we know of no way of compelling the 
majority of a board to vote in favor of 'submitting to a vote of the 
electors the question of moving the schoolhouse 

Of course, the 'electors deSiring to have such question submitted 
could petition Dha trustees thBTefor, and if the trustees refuse to act 
favorable upon their petition it would appear that their only redress would 
be by changing the personnel of the board at ensuing 'elections. 

Very truly yours, 
ALBERT J. GALEN, 

Attorney General. 

Deputies of Clerk of the District Court, Number Of. 
Deputies in Excess of the Number Allowed by Law, When 
Allowed. 

Deputies in excess of the number allowed by law may be 
permitted 'by the board of county commissioners when in their 
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judgment the duties of the office require it. 
The salary of each deputy may be fixed by the board of county 

commissioners at any sum not in excess of the maximum allowed 
by law. . 

Hon. B. B. Law, 
County Attorney. 

Bozeman, Montana. 
Dear Sir:-

Helena, Montana, April 14, 1908. 

I have your letter of March 25. 1908, requesting my opinion as. to 
whether or not a board of county commissioners of a county of the fifth 
class may allow more than on-e deputy to the clerk of the district court, 
or, in the event that more than one deputy is appointed, whether the 
total salary may exceed twelve hundred dollars per year. 

Section 4599, Political Code, as amended by the Ninth legislative 
assembly, limits the number of deputies for a district clerk in counties 
of the fifth class to one. Section 4596, Political Code, prescribes the 
salary of the deputy clerk of the district court in counties of th'e fiftb 
class, and fixes the maximum at $1200.00 per year. The Tenth legis· 
lative assembly, Session Laws 1907, page 178, passed an act authorizing 
the board of county commissioners in each 'county to allow a greater 
number of deputies than the maximum number allOwed by law and to 
fix the salaries of such deputies appointed in excess of the maximum 
allowed by law. Acting under th'e authority of this statute the board 
af county commissioners may:, when in their judgment a greater number 
of deputjes is needed "for the faithful and prompt discharge of the 
duties of any county office," allow the appointment of adlfltional d-eputies 
and fix the salaries of each at no more than the maximum allowed by 
law. 

The statute giving this authority is somewhat ambiguous and might 
be stlscepUble to the interpretation that deputies toa ,greater number 
than the maximum allowed by llllw might be allowed by the board of 
county commissioners, but that their aggregate salary would not exceed 
the maximum allowed one. This. however, is not my interpretation 
of the law. 

I refer you to the case of Hogan vs. Cascade County, 92 Pac., 
page 529" as a full' discussion of the question submitted by you is 
included in the opinion of the supreme court. The statute of 1907 above 
referred to is there alluded to in the following language: 

"At the last session of the legislature a law was enacted 
authorizing the boards of commissioners of th'e respective coun­
ties to allow 'Such additional deputies, in excess of the maximum 
prescribed by law, as may be required "for the faithful and 
prompt discharge of the duties of any county office, and to 
fix the salaries of such deputi'es" within the prescribed maximum. 
Sess. Laws 1907, p. 479. This fact' furnishes some evidence 
of the general Intention of the legislature in dealing with the 
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subject under consideratin to prescribe a rule applicable to aIr 
county officers alike." 

You further request a copy of the opinion construing the provisions 
of Chapter 110 of the acts of 1907. On April 30, 1907, ~ addressed an 
opinion to Hon. Thomas D. Tuttle, Esq., secretary state board of health, 
which I believe is the one to which you refer, and I enclose you a 
eopy thereof herewith. 

Very truly yours, 
ALBERT J. GALEN, 

Attorney General. 

Corporate Name, Use Of by Private Banks. Banks, Private, 
Use .Of Corp.Orate Name. 

The purpose of the prohibition contained in Section 571, Civil 
C.Ode, is to prevent an individual or unincorporated, association 
from conducting a banking business under a name indicating 
.Or creating the impression that it is a corporation .Operating 
under state authority, supervision and examinati.On. 

Hon. T. E. Collins, 
State Ex;aminer, 

Hel'ena, Montana. 
Dear Sir:'-

Helena, Montana, April 16, 1908. 

In reply to your letter of March 30th, in which you ask the opinion 
of this office as to whether an individual or association not incorporated 
may conduct a banking busin'ess, receive deposits 'Subject to check, make 
loam;, and perJiorm the gener,al functions of a bank and use a corporate 
name. 

The ,provisions of Section 571 Civil Cod'e seem to prohibit the use of 
corporate names by private banks. You submit the following nameil and 
ask my opinion as to whether or not they are corporate names: "Stock 
Growers Bank," "The Bank of Jacksonville," "T,he 'Peoples Bank," "The 
Boulder Banking Company," and "The John Smith Bank." 

Th'e name "The John Smith Bank" seems to me to be equivalent 
to "The Bank of John Smith," clearly a proper designation for a private 
bank conducted by John Smith. All of the other names are clearly fico 
titious and might be used by a corporation and are in my opinion cor· 
,po rate names. Partnerships doing business under 'Such names ail thos'e 
included in the list submitted by you would be precluded from bringing 
suit on account of such partnership unless compliance was had with 
Section 3280 to 3284 of the Civil Code, providing for the publication of 
the names of partn'ers and the filing of the same with the clerk of th'e 
county in which the partnership does business. I think you are right 
in assuming that the purpose of the prohibition contained in Section 571 
of the Civil Code is to prevent an individual or association from con-
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